

LRC Meeting Minutes  
2/27/23

**Call to order:** 7:02 pm

**Attendance:** Dick, Kolt, Payton, George, Jason, Trina, Marlene, Charis, MA

**Minutes:** Marlene read the minutes and there were amendments made to the 1/30/2023 minutes. The amendments made were: The financial quarterly reviews were for the 2,3 and 4<sup>th</sup> quarters. Kolt was absent. Trina moved to approve the minutes with the amendments; it was voted on and the motion passed.

**Treasurers Report:** In our main account we \$44602.65 and the royalty account has \$909.00. The Auction net total was \$16218.92. The radio station still has not billed us for the auction add. Sponsorships that have come in total \$2675.00; we have till March 15<sup>th</sup> for the previous years sponsorships to reply if they would like to sponsor or not. After march 15<sup>th</sup> we will send out new year sponsorships. The treasurers report was approved as read.

**Tabled Items:**

Cash Calf 5/29/23

**Un-tabled Items:**

Entries: Marlene reached out to the circuit and Ronna replied. Ronna said most have their entries set at \$50 per event except for team roping is \$50 per man, calf roping and women's break away is \$65, JR events are between \$15 and \$25. Ten sleep is \$75 per event. Charis moved to raise the team roping to \$50 per man, Kolt second, there was vote and the vote passed. Marlene moved to raise Breakaway, Rough Stock and Calf roping to \$50 and leave Jr Bulls at \$15 and Jr Ranch Bronc at \$30. There was a second, vote taken and the vote passed. Charis moved to add \$1000 for added money to Saddle Bronc and Bareback, Trina second there was a vote and the vote passed. Entry dates for online will start May15 and go to June 10. Call ins will be June 7<sup>th</sup> -8<sup>th</sup>.

Sound system: Kolt will keep in touch with Ben about a sound system. If we ever own our own sound system and Cowley asks to use it, we will discuss it then.

Calcutta: We need to find and auctioneer

Maintenance: Need to have the arena ready for the Queen contest on April 22<sup>nd</sup>. Get with the town to bring in sand right after the derby. Jason said he will check on sand prices. Kolt and Payton will ask Dave for the use of his tractor. Keep in touch with Ryan about tractors, arena groomer.

**Old Business:**

Entertainment: Man in Tan is excited to come. We will discuss gate workers at a later date. Charis is going to keep in contact with Ryan. For our vendors, Wet Works has till March 15<sup>th</sup> of 2023 to decide if they would like to come back or not. Munchies would like to be a vendor this year. If Wet Works does not get back to us, Munches is next vendor in line. The question was asked if we want a few more vendors this year?

Queen contest: The exit interview is March 27<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 pm. The interview appointment times will be at 6:00, 6:20 and 6:40. We will let the girls pick their time and Caitlyn gets first pick because she is our Queen. The crown is going to be dropped off at Millers Fabrication for repairs. At this time we do not need a new crown.

Town meeting: Jed wants to meet with Jason and Charis to prepare for the town council meeting.

Auction: The results are on the website the auction over all ran really good.

**New Business:**

Membership fees are \$5.00

Stock bids will be due April 20, 2023 (Dick said he will bring his at the April Meeting)

Judges: Charis moved to reach out to both Cole Linebaugh and Sam Gernheart to be judges this year, there was a vote and the vote passed.

**Next Meeting:** 3/27/23 at 6:00 for the Queen exit interview

**Adjournment:** 9:08 pm